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Answers to Questions Submitted by Potential Proposers 
 
1. You reference that the respondents should provide proposed method to 
complete the work outlining the implementation and deployment approach of the 
business requirements in Section 2.2.  There is very general guideline information in 
section 2.2 related to set-up, will you be releasing more specific requirements we need 
to write an approach for?  Beyond configuration of the hardware and environment and 
working with JCCIT as they will be handling M&O? 
 
 Answer:  No additional requirements.  As detailed, work effort includes set-up of 
 the environment, design of the solution, development of the solution and 
 training on the solution. 
 
2. I would like to ask an additional question in regards to the proposal contents in 
the non-cost portion you ask for 3 references in item c. we have provided similar goods 
to and in item e. you ask for 3 reference where we have conducted similar services.  Can 
these be the same references?  Or are you looking for something different for each 
item? 
 
 Answer:  Yes, they can be the same. 

 
3. Which products of Adobe, does the court intends to use for this solution? Ex 
Adobe Experience Manager, Adobe Target, etc. 
 

Answer:  Adobe Experience Manager Forms (AEM Forma) 
 

4. How many users will be using the system? 
 
 Answer:  Approximately 25 
 
5. What is the budget for this solution? 
 

Answer:  $50,000 - $75.000 
 

6. Are the proposed solution tools part of the project costs? 
 

Answer:  No, the Court has already procured the Adobe software. 
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7. Is the vendor expected to have California contract vehicles like CMAS or ITMSA to 
respond to this RFP? 
 

Answer:  No. 
 

8. What is the anticipated timeline for completion of this project? 
 

Answer:  Six (6) months. 
 

 


